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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

COMMISSIONERS: Maureen K. Ohlhausen Acting Chairman
Terrell McSweeny

In the Matter of

MARS, INCORPORATED
a corporation;

Docket No.C-4633

and

VCA INC.,
a corporation.

N N N N N N N N N N N

COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Clayton Act and the Federal Trade Commission Act, and its authority
thereunder, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having reason to believe that
Respondentars, Incorporate (“Mars”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the
Commission, has agreed to acquire Respond€nt Inc. (“VCA”), a corporation subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act
(“FTC Act”), as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, that such acquisition, if consummated, would violate



3. Each Respondent is, and at all times relevant herein has been, engaged in
commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 1 of the Claytora8@mended,
15 U.S.C. 8§ 12, and is a company whose business is in or affects commé&omrasrce” is
defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

. THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION

4, Pursuant tomAgreement and Plan of Merger announced January 9, 2017, Mars
proposes to acquire all of the assets of VCA in a transaction valued at approximately $9.1 billion
(the “Acquisition”). The Acquisition is subject to Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15
U.S.C. § 18.

.  THE RELEVANT MARKETS

5. The relevant linesf commerce in which to analyze the effects of the Acquisition
are ofthours emergency and individual specialty veterinary servi&secialty veterinary
services areequired in cases that cannot be treated properly by a general practitioner veterinarian.
General practitioner veterinarians commonly refer such cases to a spegatiatly a doctor of
veterinary medicine board certifiedtime required specialty. Individual veterinary specialties
include cardiology, critical care, internal medicine, neurology, oncology, ophthalmology, and
surgery. Emergency veterinary services are used in acute situatwinigh a general practice
veterinarian is not available or in some cases not properly trained or equippesd tmtanimal’s
medical problem. Mars and VCA both provide specialty and off-hours emergency veterinary
services in facilities operated across the United States.

6. For the purposes of this Complaint, tieéevant areas in which to assess the
competitiveeffects of the Acquisition are local, delineated by the distance and time that pet owners
travel to receive treatmentThe specific relevant service or services differ by local geographic
area. Thelocalities and relevant services at issue in each tgcalie

a. Oncology in western suburbs of Chicago, IL;
b. Emergency in Corpus Christi, TX;



I. Cardiology, Critical Care, Emergency, Internal Medicine, and Neurology in
Seattle, WA; and

J- Emergency, Internal Medicine, Oncology, and Ophthalmology in Vienna,
VA.

IV. THE STRUCTURE OF THE MARKETS

7. In each locality listedh Paragraph 6 above, the market for each relevant service
indicated is highly concentrated. In a number of these markets, the combined firm would be the
only provider following the transaction. In other markets, a limited number of alternatives to the
combined firm would remain following the transaction. Thus, the Acquisition would
substantially increase concentratigithin the described localities

V. ENTRY CONDITIONS

8. Entry into the relevant markets described in Paragraphs 5 and 6 would not be
timely, likely, or sufficient in magnitude, character, and scope to deter or counteract the
anticompetitive effects of the Acquisitionf-or de novo entrants, obtaining financing to build a
new specialty or emergenggterinary facility and acquiringr leasng necessargquipmentan
be expensive and time consuming. The investmeargkyg for specialists that do not have
established practices and bases of refemalse area. Further, &tensiveeducation and training,
beyond that required to become a general practitioner veterinaniaquised to become a
licensed veterinary specialistConsequently, specialists are in short supply, and recruiting them
to move to a newarea often taksmorethan two yearsmaking timely expansion by existing
specialty clinicdifficult.

VI. EFFECTSOF THE ACQUISITION

9. The effects of the Acquisition, if consummated, may be to substantially lessen
competition and to tend to create a monopoly in the relevant markets in violation of Section 7 of
the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C.
§ 45, by, among other things:

a. eliminating heaeko-head competitin between Mars and VCA in the
provision of specialty and emergency veterinary services;

b. increasing the likelihood that Mars wdulinilaterally exercise market
power, and
C. increasing the likelihood thatustomers would be forced to pay higher

prices or experience a degradation in quality for the relesamices.






